



**Comisiwn | Forestry**  
**Coedwigaeth | Commission**  
Cymru | Wales

**Swyddfa Office**

Rhodfa Fuddug Victoria Terrace  
Aberystwyth  
Ceredigion  
SY23 2DQ

fc.nat.off.wales@forestry.gsi.gov.uk  
Ffôn/Tel: 0845 6040845  
Ffacs/Fax: 01970 625282

Cyfarwyddwr Cymru dros dro  
Acting Director Wales  
**Ian Forshaw**

## Research Strategy Workshop

### Science and Innovation Strategy for British Forestry

**Location: Royal Welsh Showground, Builth Wells  
International Pavilion**

**12<sup>th</sup> October 2005**

**Purpose:**

- **To continue the dialogue with stakeholders begun last year regarding the GB research strategy and progress**
- **Further stakeholder input and ideas on how the proposals will be as efficient and effective as possible for Wales**
- **Further stakeholder ideas on how the ‘priorities’ for research are seen in Wales which will assist the Procurement Advisory Group reps in their role**

Registration 09.45

There is no charge for this workshop.



## Workshop Programme

Start	Finish	What	Who
0945	1015	Registration Coffee	
		The Strategy and the Process - Introduce the new strategy, the process to get there and focussing on the new processes in place	Dr Steve Gregory
		Wales Context – Analysis of last year’s meeting, what we wanted and how this is represented in the Research strategy	Clive Thomas
		<b>Discussion about the Strategy and the Process including the Wales Context</b>	
1130	1145	Comfort Break	
		Monitoring and Evaluation	Dr Sam Evans
		The Social and Economic agenda	Marcus Sangster
		Climate change/ Soil and water management	Dr Helen Mackay
		Forest products / Changing Silviculture	Dr Barry Gardiner
1300	1400	Lunch	
		Biodiversity and Habitat Management	Dr Chris Quine
		Plant Health	Dr Steve Gregory
1440		<b>Group Sessions</b>	
		Groups based around the 8 research priorities. 4 groups running in parallel, with feedback at the end of session 1 & 2. All participants get to go to two groups.	
		<b>Round 1 work groups</b>	Facilitator & scribe
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Social and Economic Agenda,</li> <li>• Changing Silviculture,</li> <li>• Soil and Water Management,</li> <li>• Plant Health</li> </ul>	
1505		Feedback – 3 main points from each group?	
1520		<b>Round 2 work groups</b>	
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Climate Change</li> <li>• Monitoring and Evaluation</li> <li>• Biodiversity and Habitat Management</li> <li>• Forest Products</li> </ul>	
1545		Feedback – 3 main points from each group?	
1615		Closing summary	Ruth Jenkins

**To book please complete the following:**

Name

Organization

Email address

Telephone

Special dietary needs

I wish to book -----places.

Return the booking form to [karl.pugh@forestry.gsi.gov.uk](mailto:karl.pugh@forestry.gsi.gov.uk)

**For further information contact:**

**Paul Sherrington 0779 888 2715**